



15/1/35

Liberal Arts and Sciences

Dean's Office

Associate and Assistant Deans Subject File, 1948-1981

The materials listed in this document are available for research at the University of Illinois Archives. For more information, email illiarch@illinois.edu or search <http://www.library.illinois.edu/archives/archon> for the record series number.

Box 1:

Affirmative Action, 1968-70

Budget, requests and proposals, 1967-69

Building, general, 1959-65

Building Requests, biennial, 1965-71

Champaign-Urbana Administrative Data Processing, 1969-70

Classroom-Office Building, 1965

Committees

Building Program Committee, 1960-62

Campus Building Committee, 1969-71

Foreign Language Building Committee (2 folders), 1967-69

Institutional Data, Committee on, 1969-70

LAS Building Committee (10 folders), 1963-69

Motorcycle Committee, Safety and parking (7 folders), 1966-68

Student English Committee, 1959-60

Box 2:

Council of Colleges of Arts and Sciences, 1969-70

Courses and Curricula, 1970-72

Culturally Disadvantaged Students Program (3 folders), 1966-68

Dean of Students Office, 1967-68

Discipline, Students (2 folders), 1951-53 (**RESTRICTED**)

Executive Committee, LAS, 1969-70

Faculty Honors Council, 1963-64

Foreign Language Building, 1966-71

Blueprints

Budgets (2 folders)

Carrels

Center for Foreign Language Study and Research

Construction Schedule

Contract Documents

Control and recording

Equipment, general

General (3 folders)

Interdepartmental correspondence

Holabird and Root "Additional Information" Minutes of Planning Meetings, 1967-69

Language Laboratories (2 folders)

Box 3:

Movable Equipment, including budgets (3 folders)

Questionnaire, regarding equipment

Office Assignment (2 folders)

Phonetics Laboratory

Plato (2 folders)

- Program Statements, revisions (2 folders)
- Radio Antenna
- Space Allocation
- Telephone Service
- Visual Aids and Equipment
- Freshman Council, College of Medicine, 1948-50
- Graduate Enrollment, 1965
- Higher Education Facilities Act (2 folders), 1963, 1965
- Honors Program, 1967
- LAS remodeling, 1970-72
- LAS symposium, 1969-70
- Medical Program, 1970
- Memoranda, general, 1966-68
- Monypenny Resolution, regarding Viet Nam, 1970
- Non-academic Staff, Salary and positions (2 folders), 1966-69
- Non-recurring Appropriations and Expenditures (6 folders), 1963-68
- Organization, Personnel, 1967-68
- Parking, 1962
- Placement, 1953
- Position Control, 1969
- Printing, 1966

Box 4:

Space Utilization, Office of

- General file (6 folders), 1964-72
- Allocations and Assignments (3 folders), 1959-69
- Criteria, 1968
- Departmental files, 1957-69
 - Anthropology
 - Armory
 - Astronomy
 - Botany
 - Chemistry (5 folders)

Box 5:

- Classics
- Entomology
- General
- General Studies
- Geology (3 folders)
- Geography
- German
- History
- Latin American Studies
- Life Sciences (2 folders)
- Linguistics
- Microbiology and Meteorology
- Philosophy

Physiology
 Political Science
 Psychology
 Slavic Languages and Literature
 Sociology
 Spanish and Italian
 Speech, including committee on Small Auditoria (2 folders)
 Zoology
 Requests for Space (3 folders)
 Safety, Security, Repairs, 1970-71

Box 6:

Special Educational Support (SEOP), 1968-69
 Summer Session Seminars, 1969-70
 Title I, continuing education, 1966
 Title VI, laboratory construction, 1965-66
 Undergraduate Learning Center, 1964

Box 7:

American Association of University Professors, 1967
 Absences, Class, 1957-63
 Academic Advisory Council, 1965-66
 Accreditation - Evaluation of Transferred Credits - Pharmacy, Other
 Professional Schools, 1959-62
 Ad Hoc Committee on Advisement and Registration, 1966
 Ad Hoc Committee on Grading System, 1965-66
 Ad Hoc Committee on Minimum Course Load
 Advance Enrollment for I Sem., 1966-67 and II Sem., 1966-67
 Administrative Conference, 1963-64
 Administrative Procedures Committee, 1963-65
 Admission at other Institutions, 1965
 Admission deadlines, 1963-65
 Admission Requirements and Procedures, 1959-66
 Admissions - All University Committee (3 folders), 1960-65
 Admissions: Enrollment Tables and Quotas, 1961-66
 Admissions (2 folders), 1967-69
 Admissions: Testing, 1965-66
 Admissions and Records (3 folders), 1955-67
 Adult Education, 1965
 Advance Enrollment (5 folders), 1963-68
 Advanced Placement, 1959-70

Box 8:

Advance Enrollment (6 folders), 1962-66
 Advanced Standing, 1965
 Advising System, 1955-66
 Advising System: Other Colleges, 1959-61

Advisor's Manual, 1959-62
African Studies Committee, 1966
Agency for International Development, 1962
A.I.D. Projects, 1966
Air Force R.O.T.C., 1964
Allerton Conference, 1965-66
All University Committee on Admissions, 1966-68
Alumni Association (U. of I.), 1965-66
American Association of University Professors, 1962-65
American Council on Education, 1966-68
Annual Report, 1965-66
Anthropology, 1965
Application for Authorization to Register, 1965-66
Area Committee Meeting, 1965
Armor/Infantry Advanced Course, 1966
Army R.O.T.C., 1965
Assistant and Associate Deans (6 folders), 1958-67

Box 9:

Association for Higher Education NEA, 1967
Association of American Medical Colleges, 1965
Astronomy (Major)
Basic Visitation Luncheon Minutes, 1965
Board of Trustees, 1965-66
Building Program (LAS), 1965
Bureau of Institutional Research, 1965
Business Office, 1961-66
Calendar, University, 1959-64
Calendars, 1966-67
Campus Report, 1967-68
Catalog Changes, 1960-63
Centennial Committee, 1965
Center for Latin American Studies, 1964-65
Central Office on the use of Space, 1964-66
Chemistry and Chemical Engineering, 1959
Chicago Circle, 1964-66
CIC, 1967
Clearance Papers, 1963-65
Closed Course Section Reports, 1966
Codes and Symbols, 1963-66
College Conference, 1967
College of Nursing, 1958-66
College Policy Reports, 1958-60
Commencement Committee, 1965-66
Commerce, 1961-65
Committee on Human Relations and Equal Opportunity, 1965
Committee on Institutional Cooperation, 1965
Committee on Institutional Data (5 folders), 1961-67
Committee on Petitions and Records, 1965-66

Committee on Year-round Operation, 1964-65
 Comptroller's Report, 1964-66
 Conscientious Objectors, 1959
 Convocation: February Graduates, 1965-66
 Convocation: New Students, 1965
 Coordinating Placement Council, 1964-66
 Corrections, 1965
 Correspondence Courses, 1960-65
 Course Descriptions, 1964
 Course and Curricula Committee (2 folders), 1957-60

Box 10:

Courses and Curricula Committee (5 folders), 1961-67
 Course and Section Changes, 1963
 Curriculum Changes, 1964
 Dean of Women, 1964-65
 Dentistry, College of, 1960-61
 Departmental Correspondence, 1964-65
 DGS (Division of General Studies), 1967-68
 Dictating Equipment, 1965-66
 Digital Computer Lab, 1963
 Disadvantaged Students, 1965
 Duplication of Credit, 1964-65
 Education College, 1965-66
 Employment
 Engineering - LAS Combined Program, 1963
 English and Rhetoric, 1955-66
 English Department Committee on Appointment of Rhetoric Assistants, 1959-60
 English Department Curriculum Committee, 1966
 English for Foreign Students, 1964
 Examinations, Scheduling of, 1960-66
 Extension, University of Illinois State-wide Extension Service, 1960
 Extramural Courses, 1965
 Faculty Advisory Committee, 1963-67
 Faculty Forum, 1967
 Faculty Meeting (2 folders), 1959-67
 Federal Work Study Program, 1964-65
 Fees Committee (2 folders), 1957-61
 Field Teaching and Research in LAS, 1965
 Field Trips, 1961
 Foreign Students Affairs Office, 1965-66
 Foreign Universities (transfer of credit), 1961
 Freshman Seminar Program, 1965-66
 Freshman - Sophomore Program, 1960
 Fulbright - Hays, 1965
 Financial Aid, 1964-65
 Foreign Language (2 folders), 1959-66
 General Education, 1963
 Governor's Committee of Higher Education, 1960

Grade Reports, 1961
Grades (Mid-semester), 1965-66
Graduate College, 1965
Graduate Record Examination, 1964-65
Graduate Student Association, 1965-67
Graduate List, 1959-65
Intercollegiate Transfers, 1965
Identification Cards - Students, 1962
Illini Guide Handbook, 1965
Illinois State Legislature, 1965-67
Institutional Data Processing Coordination, 1963

Box 11:

Instructional Development Awards, 1964
Instructional Resources Office, 1965-66
Instructional Television, 1965
International Programs, 1966
Irregular Class Attendance, 1965
Junior Colleges, 1960-62
Kent State University, 1967-68
LAS Annual Report, 1964-65
LAS Council, 1959-66
LAS Dean's Meeting, 1963
LAS Office (3 folders), 1964-67
Late Grades - Statistics, 1959
Law Degree Combined, 1959
Law School Admissions Test, 1965
Library Science
Life Sciences, 1959-64
Loans - University and NDEA, 1961
Mailing Center, 1965-66
Majors and Minors, 1964
Mathematics, 1965-66
Medical Center (2 folders), 1958-66
Medical School Admissions Committee, 1958-63
Medical School Recruitment, 1960
Men's Residence Halls, 1965
Meteorology, 1965
Military, 1961-65
Military Affairs Committee, 1965-68
Murphy Report

Box 12:

National Science Foundation, 1958-66
NDEA Loan Program, 1966
New Student Week (4 folders), 1962-67
Non-academic Personnel, 1965-66
Occupational Therapy Curriculum, 1966

Official Notices, 1953-64
 Ohio State University
 Omega Beta Pi, 1963-66
 Omicron Delta Kappa, 1967
 O'Neill Auditory Test, 1964-66
 Patent Policy, 1967
 Petition Form (for readmission), 1965
 Physical Education, 1965
 Physical Curriculum, 1959-65
 Picketing, Student, 1961
 Pittsburgh, University of, Trimester Plan, 1960-62
 Placement/Proficiency, 1962-66
 Placement Survey - Agriculture and Forestry, 1963-64
 Policy Development Committee, 1965
 Political Science, 1965-66
 Pre-college Programs, 1964-66
 Pre-dentistry Committee, 1960-62
 Pre-journalism, 1956-58
 Pre-medical Committee, 1958-63
 Pre-medicine - Revision of Catalog and Brochure, 1964-66
 Pre-medical Medical Education Conference, 1961-63
 Pre-nursing Curriculum, 1960-65
 Pre-pharmacy Curriculum, 1959
 President's Committee on Equal Employment Opportunity, 1965
 President's Faculty Conference, 1965
 President/Provost Correspondence, 1964-65
 President's Reception, 1964-66
 Probation/Drop (Disadvantaged - A & A Deans), 1965-68
 Probation and Drop Information, 1961-66
 Professional Personnel, Special Committee on, 1964-65
 Psychology Department, 1964-66
 Publications of the Faculty, 1965-66
 Publications for Students, 1960-61
 Public Services Inventory, 1965-66
 Purchasing Division, 1965-66

Box 13:

Reduced Credit, 1966
 Registration (7 folders), 1965-67
 Registration Information, 1960-64
 Registration Procedures, 1964
 Regulations Applying to all Undergraduate Students, 1965-66
 Rehab-education Center, 1964-66
 Residence Hall Counseling, 1967-68
 Roster, Class, 1965
 Sabbatical Leaves, 1965-66
 Scholarships and Fellowships, 1958-65
 School of Liberal Studies, 1965
 School - University Articulation, 1964-66

Student Course Request Report, 1967
 Senate Committee on Student English, 1964-65
 Senate Committee to Plan Open Meetings of the Faculty, 1965-66
 Senate Educational Policy Committee, 1956-59
 Space - LAS, 1960
 Space Utilization - U. of I., 1959-61
 Spanish Department, 1966
 State Board of Higher Education, 1962
 Statistical Service Unit, 1956-66
 Statutes, University of Illinois, 1965
 Student Counseling Services, 1965-66
 Student Discipline Committee, 1957-62
 Student Employment, 1965-66
 Student - Faculty Administration Conference, 1967
 Student Governance at Illinois, 1966
 Student Wife and Married Student Report, 1964
 Study Abroad, 1964-66
 Summer Counseling and Registration, 1958-59
 Summer Orientation, 1965
 Summer Session Information, 1960-62
 Summer Session - NDC, 1965-66
 Summer Session Study
 Survey Research Laboratory, 1966
 Teacher Education Council, 1956-66
 Teacher Education - Scholarships, 1964
 Teacher Training - Admission to Advanced Standing, 1957-61
 Teacher Training - General Information, 1962-65
 Teacher Training - Report to Senate Committee on Educational Policy, 1961
 Teacher Training - English, 1965
 Teacher Training - Social Studies
 Television - Instructional, 1964
 Time Table, 1965-67
 Transfer Student, 1966
 Tuition and Fees, 1965
 University of Illinois - Student Letter, 1964-66
 University of Pittsburgh, 1965
 University Standards for Safety, 1964-65
 University Telephone System, 1965
 Veteran's Report, 1967
 Visitor's Permits Policy, 1959-60
 Water Resources Center, 1965
 Withdrawals, 1959-61
 Work-study Program, 1965
 Zoology Department, 1965

Box 14:

Academic Advising - LAS, 1967-71
 Admissions, 1970-71
 Admissions Policy, 1968-70

Advance Enrollment, 1970-71
 Advising - Enrollment and Registration, 1969
 Afro-American Conference at Western Illinois University, 1970
 Culture Lecture Program, 1970-71
 American Civilization, 1968
 Annual Reports - LAS, 1963-70
 and Speech to the Faculty, 1970
 Articulation Committee, Urbana Campus, 1967-70
 Meetings, 1970-71
 Assistant and Associate Deans (3 folders), 1967-71
 Assistantship - Editorial, 1967-69
 Statistical, 1967-69
 Bloomer-directives (2 folders), 1967-71
 Bloomington, Indiana Program, 1967-70
 Board of Higher Education, 1970
 Business Office for LAS, 1970-71

Box 15:

Capricious Grading Committees (3 folders), 1968-71
 Council on Teacher Education, 1967-69
 Courses and Curricula, 1970
 Curricular Reclassification, 1967
 Commission for the Reform of Undergraduate Education and Living (CRUEL) -
 Curriculum, 1971
 Committee Assignments, 1970
 Committee on Continuing Graduate Education, 1966-67
 Off-campus Awards, 1970-71
 Petitions and Records (CPR) Review, 1971
 Conservation, Teaching of, 1967
 Cox, Delano K., 1969
 Deans and Directors Meeting, 1970
 Deans' Council, 1970-71
 Dean of Students, 1969-70
 Debriefing, 1969
 Distribution Scheme for Materials, 1967-69
 Draft Regulations, 1967-68
 Editorial Board of Review, 1969-70
 Educational Placement Committee, 1968-69
 Educational Placement Search Committee, 1970-71
 Educational Reform, 1970-71
 Enrollment Data, 1967-69
 Enrollment Policies, 1970-71
 Executive Committee, LAS (2 folders), 1967-70
 Expense Vouchers, 1967-69
 Faculty Associates Program, 1968-69
 Faculty Center, 1969
 Faculty Meeting (2 folders), 1967-71
 Foreign Language, 1967-68
 Forgiveness Policy, 1969

Financial Aids, 1970-71

Box 16:

Frankenberg, Julian (3 folders), 1969-71
 Freshman Orientation, 1970
 General Curriculum (2 folders), 1968-70
 General Education Council, 1967-69
 Geography Concerns (2 folders), 1968-70
 Grading System, 1967-69
 Graduate College, 1970
 Handbook, 1971
 Housing - Counselors, 1970
 Human Ecology, 1967-68
 Illinois Curriculum Council, 1970-71
 Instructional Resources, 1970
 Intercollegiate Press Bulletins, 1970-71
 Junior College Articulation, 1969-70
 Junior College Study of Students, 1968-70
 Junior College Teachers Committee, 1970-71
 Kaplan - Kallio Proposal, 1969
 LAS Council, 1970-71
 Law School Information, 1970-71
 Luncheon Meetings with Deans, 1970-71
 Medical Facility at Urbana, Champaign
 Monypenny Resolution, 1969
 National Merit Scholarship Letters, 1968
 NDEA (National Defense Education Act) Matters, 1967-69
 New Student Week, 1969
 Non-academic, 1969
 Petitions and Records, 1968
 P&D (Policy and Development) (3 folders), 1968-71
 Probation and Drop Statistics, 1967-70
 Proficiency Credit, 1967
 Pass - Fail Option, 1966-1971
 Physical Education Requirement, 1969-70
 Position Possibilities, 1969-70
 Registration, 1969
 Rhetoric Requirement, 1967
 Religion Courses, 1965-70
 Russian Studies Program, 1969
 School, Junior College, and University Relations (2 folders), 1967-71
 Secondary School Articulation, 1967
 Senate Meetings, 1970-71

Box 17:

Shimkin Matters, 1968-69
 Social Science (2 folders), 1968-70
 Social Studies Committee, 1967-68

Social Studies Teacher Preparation, 1970-71
 Social Welfare, 1969
 Social Work Major, 1970-71
 SEOP (Special Educational Opportunities Program) (4 folders), 1968-70
 500 Program (SEOP) (2 folders), 1968-69
 Speech Department Split, 1971
 Staff Meeting (2 folders), 1967-70
 Stowe Memos, 1970
 Study Abroad (2 folders), 1969-71
 Study Away from Campus, 1969
 Summer Advance Enrollment, 1969
 Summer Advising, 1971
 Summer Concerns, 1969-70
 Survey Research Laboratory, 1967
 Symposium for LAS, 1969-70
 Teach In, 1968
 Teaching Assistant's Orientation, 1968
 Ten Year Planning Report, 1970-71
 Thank-you Letters, 1967-69
 32-10 General Curriculum Center), 1968-69
 Time-table, 1970-71
 Travel Vouchers, 1970-71
 Tri-university Project, 1968
 Tuition Waivers, 1970
 Tutoring
 Undergraduate Instruction, 1967-70
 Undergraduate Open Seminar (2 folders), 1969-71
 Urbana Council on Teacher Education, 1970-71
 Vermilion River Observatory, 1967-70

Box 18:

Woodrow Wilson Fellowships, 1970-71
 Year Abroad Program, 1965-67
 1970-81
 Career Development and Planning, 1972-74
 Committees and Conferences (2 folders)

- Ad Hoc Committee on Grading Policy, 1973
- Ad Hoc Committee on a School of Computational Sciences (2 folders), 1973-74
 - Advising Budget Study, 1974-75
- Bicentennial Commission, 1974-75
- Bicentennial Planning Committee, 1973-76
- Henry Lecture Committee, 1976-77
- LAS Career Fair, 1975-76
- Liberal Education - Plater Proposal, 1971-74
- Off Campus Awards Committee, 1971-73
- Rogers Recognition Committee, 1979-80
- Vice Chancellor for Administrative Affairs Search Committee, 1977-78

 Council on Teacher Education and College of Education Related Matters

- Educational Placement Committee, 1971-75

Foreign Language Teacher Training, 1972-76
Humanities Committee for Preparation of Teachers, 1978-81
Teacher Education Enrollment Committee, 1969-78
CRUEL Task Force, 1971
Junior College Transfer Students, 1973-78
Masters in Liberal Studies Committee, 1978-80
Teaching Assistants (LAS) Study Committee, 1968-70

Box 19:

Deans meetings minutes, agenda, and correspondence (4 folders), 1968-72